Message

From: Simon Lawrence [slawrence@rydon.co.uk]
Sent: 07/11/2014 12:33:57

To: Neil Crawford [Neil@studioe.co.uk]

cC: Bruce Sounes [bruce@studioe.co.uk]
Subject: DTM next week

Afternoon Neil,
I've only sent an invite for the Fagcade meeting but we will be having the M&E meeting directly afterwards which will
need your involvement because we want to start looking at lobby ceilings etc. So can you book yourself for several

hours not just the one.

Thanks

Simon Lawrence, ACIOB, MInstLM
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This e-mail (including any attachments) is transmitted subject to Rydon Group e-mail terms as published on its website. If you have received
this e-mail in error please e-mail the sender by replying to this message. Details of the Company registration numbers and registered offices
to which this e-mail relates are also published on its website.

;ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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